
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES RFP NUMBER 22-005 

Questions in “Black”; Answers in “Red” 

Question: Could you send me a map showing the streets that the city is going to require single axle only       
trucks? 

Answer: Single axle garbage trucks are required as shown below.

 

 

1. Section 8 on page 2 states "A completed vendor packet and an active vendor status must be 
obtained". Please clarify if this is required as part of the submittal. 

Answer:  The company that is awarded the bid will be required to complete a vendor packet. 

2. Section 9 page 2 states "Proposal may be awarded by item number or in total". Please clarify how this 
may be applicable. 

Answer:  Please disregard this statement.  We should have removed it from the RFP.  The City intends on 
awarding the bid to one vendor for all services outlined in the document.  

3. Article 2.C. "discarded items that have not been containerized and/or will not fit into the receptacle". 
Does this refer to bulk items?  

Answer: It does not include bulk items.  The customer must request scheduled pick-up of bulk items. 

4. Article 3 page 3 describes "certain private residential communities". Are these areas included in the 
residential house count of 2800? 



Answer: Certain private residential communities are in the total count, are served with individual 
receptacles at curbside and have no access controls. 

5. Does the 349 tons of MSW referred to in Article 3 include YW & Bulk? 

Answer: No. 

6. How many tons of YW is collected each year? 

Answer: No prior information. 

7. How many tons of BULK is collected each year? 

Answer: No prior information. 

8. Please confirm that the project requires contractor billing. No city billing?  

Answer: Yes. 

9. Article 5 on page 4 indicates "in a separate sealed envelope". Please clarify. 

Pricing should be in a separate sealed envelope from total bid package.  All items in article 5 can be 
included in the same sealed envelope, but listed out accordingly.  

10. Please clarify if all of these services are "elective". Can citizens opt out? 

Answer: Yes. 

11. Article 5, Section "E", second bullet point describes a "change in size" for recycling carts. Please 
clarify what this means.  

If you charge different pricing for different size receptacles, please state the pricing for each size.  

12. Article 5, Section "E", third bullet point describes a "receptacle design" that vendors must work with 
the city on. Please clarify what "design" will be acceptable to the city. Are there any color/branding 
requirements?  

Answer: General earth tones all of the same color, no City logo required. 

13. Page 1, Item 1 indicates that (2) copies of our submittal are required, however, Article 7 on page 7 
indicates (7) copies. Please state what is required.  

Answer: (7) copies total are required. 

14. Are there any multi-family units? If so how many and how are they to be collected? 

Answer: Yes there are currently approximately __ multi-family units and collected by separate 
receptacles. 

15. Are there any backdoor accounts? How many? 

Answer: None currently, all receptacles should be picked up from curbside. (Unless prior arrangements 
are made with carrier). 


